AVONDALE

The Avondale Methodist Church was organized in 1910 as the Ingleside Methodist Church. A tent meeting was held opposite where the church now stands. During the first year meetings were held in the Presbyterian Church building. In 1912, the church members built a church of their own.

In 1925, the church was made a station and given a full-time pastor. The site of the present building was acquired. Services were held in the basement of the building for nearly ten years. The present auditorium was built in 1939. On July 20, 1940, the name was changed to Avondale Methodist Church. A parsonage was bought in 1946. On October 15, 1950, the church was dedicated.

In June, 1952, there were 313 church members who had raised a total of $8,589.00 for church work during the conference year.